

Custodian File

<u>REAL PROPERTY</u>										
Greater Vancouver		Rural (except V.L.A.)			V.L.A. (except Mission Village)		V.L.A. Mission Village		Total	
Sale Price	5% thereof & 12.50	Sale Price	10% thereof	Charges 12.50 & Comm.	Sale Price	Total Award 80% of all Sale Prices		Sale Price	Total Award 125% of all Sale Prices:	
						% of Total	Amount		% of Total	Amount
<u>PERSONAL PROPERTY</u>										
Motor Vehicles		Boats and Boat Gear								
Sale Price	25% thereof	Sale Price	Nelson Bros. 23.5% of Sale Price	Other Sales 28.5% of Sale Price	Equipment charges paid to purchasers in error. Repay to owners	Amount of Claims for Boat Gear Declared & Recorded Now Missing	45% of amount in next preceding column			
		225.	6.75	52.87	1.92	50.00			22.50	77.29
<u>NETS</u>										
Total award for Nets plus Sale Price	Total Claim for Nets Sold, Declared Not Found and Recorded Now Missing			Percentage Total Award to Total Claim	Claim for Nets Sold Declared Not Found, & Recorded Now Missing	Apply % ratio to Claim	Deduct Custodian Sale Price			
<u>MISCELLANEOUS CHATTELS</u>										
Claim for goods Sold By Auction	Sale Price of Goods Sold By Auction	Rebates of charges 30% of Sale Price	Ratio in % of Sale Price to Claim	Claim for goods Declared Not Found, Recorded Now Missing, & Sold Not Paid	Applica-tion of % ratio to amount in next preceding column	Sale Price of goods Sold by Tender	12% of Sale Price			
50.00	43.00	12.90	86%	20.00	17.20				30.10	
TOTAL RECOMMENDATION									107.39	

CASE NO.: 47.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION.

Lytton, B.C.,

January 19th, 1948.

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF

KATSUTARO HORI.

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING.

Original.

IN THE MATTER OF THE "INQUIRIES ACT"
PART 1, REVISED STATUTES OF CANADA 1927, CHAPTER 99.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION.

B E F O R E
(THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE H.I. BIRD, COMMISSIONER)

Lytton, B.C.,
January 19th, 1948.

10

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
KATSUTARO HORI.

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING.

20 APPEARANCES:

J.W.G. HUNTER, Esq., appearing for the
 Dominion Government.
R.J. McMASTER, Esq., appearing for the
 Claimant.

Z _____

A. WATSON, Esq., Secretary.
D.J. HANFORD, Esq., Official Interpreter.
T.P. HORROBIN, Esq., Official Reporter.

30

Discussion.

MR. McMASTER: My lord, there are two minor amendments to the claim. I wish to abandon the claim for the drum and roller for \$100.00, and the rowboat for \$5.00. I find that private arrangements were made for the care of those items and apparently they never came into the Custodian's hands.

THE COMMISSIONER: What kind of a roller?

MR. McMASTER: A drum and roller and a rowboat for \$5.00; and I think the claimant has neglected
10 to give the Custodian credit for \$50.25 for the sale of goods.

THE COMMISSIONER: Credit \$189.75 instead of \$294.75.

MR. McMASTER: Yes, my lord. I think he just gave the credit for his boat if I am not mistaken.

MR. HUNTER: Also, my lord, the gross value of the boat was \$225.00. It is the net value that is shown.

THE COMMISSIONER: Wait a minute. I saw a rowboat here. It is the fishing vessel that he is
20 abandoning.

MR. McMASTER: Oh no, my lord, it is the rowboat.

THE COMMISSIONER: It is only \$5.00 here.

MR. McMASTER: Yes, that is what I said, my lord.

MR. HUNTER: The credit given for the vessel below is the net value, whereas under your ruling it would be the gross value of \$225.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: Oh yes. That will reduce the claim to \$564.75, is that correct, under the head of "total value", taking off \$105.00. It
30 should read \$189.75 --

MR. McMASTER: It will be \$155.25 that comes off which gives the Custodian credit for \$50.25 on the auction sale.

THE COMMISSIONER: Oh, I see. What is your figure again?

MR. McMASTER: \$155.25 off the amount claimed which brings it to \$545.05. As my learned friend points out he has just shown the net amount received for the boat.

10 THE COMMISSIONER: Let's take one thing at a time. \$189.75 is the estimated value of the articles on the claim form and against that there should be how much deducted?

MR. HUNTER: \$105.00, my lord, then after that the credit for ~~the~~ the sale of \$50.25.

MR. McMASTER: I am sorry, my lord, but first of all we are taking off \$105.00 which will come off the total of \$294.75.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes, that brings it down to \$189.75.

20 MR. McMASTER: Yes, then in the credit he has given to the Custodian, he only gave the net proceeds of the sale of his boat.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. McMASTER: In addition to that he should have given a credit for the sale of his chattels. So that he should have given another credit for \$50.25.

MR. HUNTER: No, \$105.80. \$55.55, the difference on the boat and \$50.25 on the chattels.

30 THE COMMISSIONER: Well, will counsel agree on it and let me have the figure.

Discussion.
K. Hori,
In Chief.

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I would like first of all to give you the net amount or rather to state the amount shown there is the net amount. In addition we agree there is \$50.25 which represents the gross proceeds of the sale of his boat.

THE COMMISSIONER: You can take it on yourself, Mr. McMaster, to show me what it should be. All right, Mr. Secretary, will you take the claim form, please?

10

KATSUTARO HORI, the claimant herein, being first duly sworn, testified through the Interpreter as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. McMASTER:

Q Before I send the claim form back to you, my lord; witness; is this your signature on this claim form and did you swear that declaration?

A Yes.

Q This is a form relating to your boat, the "K.H.". Did you instruct Mr. Leckie to draw that form?

20

A: Yes.

Q Would you be good enough to sign it, please? Are the statements in that form true to the best of your knowledge and recollection?

A Yes.

MR. McMASTER: I file that as Exhibit 1, my lord.

(DOCUMENT MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 1)

THE COMMISSIONER: This is the statement of chattels, is it?

MR. McMASTER: A statement with regard to his boat, the "K.H.", being a sockeye fishing boat.

30

K. Hori,
In Chief.

Q Witness, you have said on this statement that the Navy came and took the boat away. Approximately at what date was that?

A He doesn't know the exact date.

Q Approximately what date?

A He thinks it was in January.

Q Of what year? A: 1942.

Q Now, I produce to you another form. Did you instruct Mr. Leckie to draw this form for you?

10 A Yes.

Q Would you be good enough to sign it, please? This is a form relating to your personal chattels and are the statements contained in it true to the best of your knowledge and recollection?

A Yes.

(STATEMENT MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 2).

Q Now, were all the chattels which are set forth in your claim form your own property?

A Yes.

20 Q And with the exception of the drum and roller and the rowboat, were all the chattels stored in the house of your friend at Steveston referred to in Exhibit No. 2?

A Yes.

Q Now the person whom you mention as your friend at whose house you stored these chattels, Mr. Teraguchi, he is a Japanese person as well, is he?

A Yes, he is Japanese.

Q And was he evacuated before or after you?

30 A Mr. Teraguchi was evacuated after the witness.

K. Hori,
In Chief.

Q Where did he put his chattels in K Teraguchi's house? A: Upstairs in the front.

In the front upstairs portion of his house.

Q Were there any other chattels in that room?

A No, only his own materials.

Q Now does he consider that the values which he has shown for the chattels in the claim form he has filed represent the fair sale price for those goods at the time he was evacuated?

10 A Yes, he thinks they are fair.

Q Now with regard to the item of the compass which appears on his claim form, is he absolutely sure that that compass was left with his other goods at Teraguchi's place?

A Yes, he is sure.

Q Did he have any other compass?

A No, no other compass.

Q And did he leave a compass on his boat at the time of his evacuation or was it taken away from him? A: No, there

20

was no compass on the boat.

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I would ask my friend to produce another J.P. form. I notice on this J.P. form here it is marked March 30th, 1943, "Cancelled". Has he another J.P. form?

MR. HUNTER: No, that is all I have.

MR. McMASTER: Q: Witness, I produce to you a declaration of property. Is this your signature on that document? A: Yes.

30 Q That is a document, witness, of a type which the

K. Hori,
In Chief.

Custodian had a number of Japanese persons sign showing what property they left behind them. Do you remember signing this document?

A Before he was evacuated?

Q Before he was evacuated. Does he remember at any time after that being asked to sign either another one of those declarations or some other form describing property that he left behind him?

A: He has no
10 recollection of it.

Q This document was signed on April 3rd, 1942, when he was evacuated?

A In May, 1942, he was evacuated.

Q Does he remember what date?

A On the 12th of May.

Q Does he remember going to the Custodian's office or seeing any representative of the Custodian immediately before his actual evacuation?

A No, he had no such interview.

20 Q I see. I produce, or I would ask my learned friend to produce, a copy of his analysis and personal property claim.

(J.P. FORM MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 3).

Q Now, witness, I produce to you a statement from the Custodian showing the disposition of certain articles with respect to which you have made a claim, and on that statement it shows certain moneys credited to Teraguchi for one gas stove, one desk, and one cross-cut saw. Is it possible
30 that Teraguchi had similar items amongst his

K. Hori,
In Chief.

personal chattels?

A No, Teraguchi did not possess such articles as you mention.

Q Did Teraguchi not have a gas stove?

A No, he didn't possess a gas stove.

THE COMMISSIONER: What are the items you referred to?

MR. McMASTER: One gas stove, one desk, and one cross-cut saw.

10 THE COMMISSIONER: The effect of the witness' testimony is that those credits should go to him and not to Teraguchi, is that so?

MR. McMASTER: That is correct.

THE COMMISSIONER: He has not said so in so many words.

MR. McMASTER: Q: Did you possess those items at the time you left? A: Yes, he had them and left them stored.

Q And do you believe it was your property that was sold and not Teraguchi's?

A Yes, he thinks it was.

20 Q Prior to being advised yesterday by your solicitor as to the contents of this form that the Custodian had prepared, did you know Teraguchi had been credited with that money?

A Yes, he was aware of it.

Q Who had he heard from about it?

A He heard from Mr. Teraguchi.

Q And did Mr. Teraguchi send him the money he got from the Custodian for those items?

A No, he didn't.

30 Q Did he ask him for it?

K. Hori,
In Chief.

A No.

Q I see. Why didn't he?

A He received a copy of the letter which was sent to Mr. Teraguchi and was asked whether any of this merchandise belonged to him.

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I have never seen that letter. Can the Custodian produce it?

MR. HUNTER: It is on Teraguchi's file.

MR. McMASTER: Q: Witness, I want to go back to this boat
10 of yours. Did you carry any insurance on your boat?

A: Yes, it was insured.

Q How much insurance did you carry?

A \$500.00.

Q And does this insurance policy with the Sun Insurance, which you handed to me, -- is that an insurance policy relating to your boat?

A Yes.

MR. McMASTER: Perhaps, my lord, my friend would admit
20 the existence of the policy.

THE COMMISSIONER: Suppose you read an extract into the record.

MR. McMASTER: This is policy No. 17287212 issued by the Sun Insurance Office Limited, of London, England, running from noon of the 8th of December, 1941, a year term, to noon of the 8th of December, 1942, the sum of insurance is \$500.00, rate 2%, premium \$10.00, the insured is Katsutaro Hori of Steveston, B.C., \$500.00
30 on gas boat "K.H." 30 feet by 6 feet by 3 feet

K. Hori,
In Chief.
Cross-Exam.

with 8 horsepower Diesel engine, licence No. 3265 used as a fishing boat including the hull engine, machinery and equipment thereof, whether stationery or moveable.

THE COMMISSIONER: I think that is enough.

MR. McMASTER: Your witness, Mr. Hunter.

MR. HUNTER: Can I have Exhibit 3, please?

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. HUNTER:

- 10 Q Mr. Hori, in this J.P. form which you have acknowledged signing, you show that a kitchen stove and a sewing machine valued at \$55.00 were left at the house at Steveston. Did you ever tell the Custodian what house that was?
- A He advised the Custodian when he was in Hastings Park.
- Q Yes. And did he ever tell the Custodian he had more property there than is shown on the J.P. form? A: Yes, he so advised them.
- 20 Q When did he advise them and whom did he advise?
- A He doesn't know the name. Shortly before his evacuation in 1942.
- Q What did he tell them?
- A He advised them there was a sewing machine.
- Q Yes, and what else did you tell them, Mr. Hori?
- A A desk.
- Q A desk and what else? A: He just told them the two or three big items and didn't go into any details.
- 30 Q And did you label these items, Mr. Hori?

K. Hori,
Cross-Exam.

- A There were some things that were labelled and some things that were not.
- Q I see. Which were labelled?
- A The desk and the larger things were labelled, but not the smaller things.
- Q How were they labelled?
- A He affixed luggage labels.
- Q Did you tell the Custodian which room they were in or that they were all in one room?
- 10 A Yes, he advised them.
- Q When did he advise the Custodian?
- A Just shortly before he was evacuated.
- Q Just verbally? A: Yes.
- Q How about these anchors, Mr. Hori? Did you carry those up and put them in the house?
- A He left those in a shed at Teraguchi's house.
- Q Where was the shed? A: It was at the rear of Teraguchi's house.
- Q Were they labelled? A: Yes, they
- 20 were labelled.
- Q And the rope, was that in the same place?
- A Yes, in the same place.
- Q And the storage battery in the same place?
- A Yes, in the same place.
- Q Naturally you told the Custodian those were in a shed separate from the room?
- A No, he didn't.
- Q And the storage battery, he didn't tell the Custodian where it was?
- 30 A No.

K. Hori,
Cross-Exam.

Q And the storage battery, was that in the shed?

THE COMMISSIONER: He said so.

MR. HUNTER: I am sorry, I should have said the search
light.

A The searchlight was in the room of Teraguchi's
house.

Q Was the generator in the room or the shed?

A That was in the shed.

Q The lanterns, were they in the room or in the
shed?

10

A: Those were

in the shed.

Q I see. Was the gas stove in the shed or in the
room?

A: It was in

the room. He says the gas stove was in the room.

Q How about the crosscut saw? Was it in the shed?

A That was in the room.

Q And the sewing machine, where was that?

A That was also in the room.

20 THE COMMISSIONER: Does the J.P. form show anything
else but the three articles you dealt with?

MR. HUNTER: The sewing machine and the kitchen stove,
my lord?

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. HUNTER: That is all it shows. My lord, as you
will see in the analysis form there were certain
items which were sold and credited to Teraguchi.
Those moneys have been paid to Teraguchi and
his account has been closed out. It will be
submitted later, and evidence, I hope, can be
adduced to show we had no knowledge of whose

30

K. Hori,
Cross-Exam.

property those items were. That is all, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONER: Is there any re-examination?

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I would like to have the
J.P. form, if I might. Can the Custodian advise
me whose initials those are on the J.P. form?

MR. HUNTER: "D.A.V." I wouldn't be certain.

Apparently we had a Mr. Davidson, but I am not
certain whether those are his initials.

MR. McMASTER: Very well, my lord.

10 THE COMMISSIONER: All right, thank you, witness.

(Witness aside)

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED SINE DIE)

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and
accurate transcript of the proceedings herein.

T. P. Horrobin

"T.P. Horrobin"
Official Reporter.

20

30

32

DEC - 5 1947

base 47

IN THE MATTER OF a Commission to Investigate Claims of Japanese Canadians for Property Losses.

TO: The Commissioner,
Office of the Custodian,
Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B.C.

NOTIFIED
ACKNOWLEDGED

1219

Handwritten signature/initials

Pursuant to the notice issued on the 26th day of September, 1947, I submit the following claim:

(1) NAME HORI KATSUTARO (RCMP) Reg. No. 04230
(Print) Surname Given Name

(2) Pre-Evacuation Address P. O. Box 224, Steveston, B. C.

(3) Present Address Minto Mine, B. C.

(4) REAL ESTATE

(a) Street Address (if any) _____
City or Municipality, Province

(b) Legal description (lot number, block number, section number, etc.) _____

(c) Type of Real Property (cross out words which do not apply):

- (i) Farm
- (ii) Residence Type of business _____
- (iii) Business
- (iv) Any other type of property (describe) _____

(d) What was your interest in the property (e.g., sole owner, life tenant, joint tenant, owner of one half or one third interest, leasehold, etc.) _____

(e) Fair market value at date of sale (estimate this to the best of your ability):

- (i) Land - - - - - \$ _____
- (ii) Buildings - - - - - \$ _____
- (iii) If business, put value on business as going concern (including land and buildings, tenancies, chattels, fixtures, stock-in-trade, goodwill and accounts receivable) - - - - - \$ _____
- (iv) Total value (if you cannot give separate values for lands and buildings just fill in total value) - - - - - \$ _____
- (v) Amount at which Custodian sold property and credited your account - - - \$ _____
- (f) Loss (This figure is arrived at by deducting item (v) from item (iv) - - - \$ _____

(5) PERSONAL PROPERTY

(a) Place or places at which property was left by the claimant at date of evacuation _____

Private house of Miss Sakie Teraguchi, Steveston, B. C.

(b) Type of premises in which property left (e.g., house, warehouse, garage, shed, church basement, etc.)
House

(c) How stored or packed at time of evacuation left in the above premise.

(d) In whose care was property left at date of evacuation by the claimant. (This question refers to the terms of reference which exclude claims where the property was lost, destroyed or stolen while under the custody, control or management of any person other than the Custodian appointed by the owner of the property. It involves some definite arrangement whereby you appointed someone to take care of the property and such person accepted the responsibility of so doing. Unless such an arrangement was made the question should be answered "in no one's care")

In Custodian's Care.

(e) Itemized description of personal property which is the subject of the claim:

- 1. Written on separate sheet Estimated Value \$ _____
- 2. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 3. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 4. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 5. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 6. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 7. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 8. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 9. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____
- 10. _____ Estimated Value \$ _____

TOTAL CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LOSS \$ 700.30

N.B.—If you cannot list all the items here prepare a separate list with values set out opposite each item and attach it to the form. The item "personal property" includes shares, bonds, mortgages, loans, notes and all other forms of property not included in real estate.

(f) Total claim including real and personal property (this figure can be arrived at by adding items 4(f) and 5(e) - - - - - \$ 700.30

(6) (a) Place at which claimant prefers to be heard. (b) Do you require the services of an interpreter at the hearing? Yes or no Yes.
 (Vancouver, Kamloops, Nelson, Lethbridge, Moose Jaw, Winnipeg, Toronto or Montreal.)
Kamloops, B. C.

N.B.—This Declaration must be sworn before a Commissioner, Notary Public or other person entitled to take declarations. All lawyers are qualified to do so.

DOMINION OF CANADA)
 of)
 TO WIT:)

I, KATSUTARO HORI of the Townsite
 of MINTO MINE in the Province of B. C.

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT:

The information set out in the form above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of "The Canada Evidence Act".

DECLARED before me at the Townsite
 of Minto Mines, B.C. Katsutaro Hori
 in the Prov. of B.C.
 this 29 day of Nov.
 A.D. 1947.

[Signature]
 A Commissioner &c
[Signature]
 Notary Public

N.B.— THIS FORM FULLY COMPLETED AND SWORN BEFORE A COMMISSIONER SHOULD BE MAILED BY REGISTERED MAIL TO THE COMMISSIONER, c/o THE OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN, ROYAL BANK BLDG., VANCOUVER, B.C., BEFORE NOVEMBER 30th, 1947. IF YOU CANNOT MAIL IT BEFORE THIS DATE SET OUT BELOW REASONS FOR THE DELAY.

Itemized description of personal property which is the subject of the claim:

Personal property left by the claimant at PRIVATE HOUSE OF MISS SAKIE TERAGUCHI, Steveston, B. C.

	Estimated Value		
1 Drum and roller	100.00		
1 30 lb. anchor	3.00		
1 25 lb. anchor	2.50		
1 18 lb. anchor	2.25		
125 fathoms anchor rope	25.00		
1 Storage Battery	12.00		
Search light (1)	12.00		
4 lanterns	5.00		
1 Generator	12.00		
1 Gas Stove	4.00		
1 Compass	4.00		
1 Row boat	5.00		
1 Fisherman's Stove	8.00		
Chinawares	20.00		
1 desk	10.00		
1 cross cut saw	10.00		
1 clock	10.00		
1 sewing machine (Singer)	50.00		
TOTAL VALUE	\$ 294.75		
	189.75	4. 50.25	294.75
	189.75	cr.	105.
1 fishing vessel K. H. Registration No. N.W. 3265			
Fair Market Value	\$ 600.00	139.50	
Loss Amount Credited by the Custodian	225.		375
	<u>194.45</u>	405.55	<u>405.55</u>
TOTAL CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LOSS	375.	545.05	<u>200.50</u>
		30.55	
		<u>514.56</u>	<u>564.75</u>

amended
H.P.

Less difference between gross & net on sale of boat

Katsutaro Hari
(Claimant's Name)

PERSONAL PROPERTY
(Fishing vessels, gear and equipment)

04230 -
Reg. No.

NETS: Type Size Mesh Fathoms Age at Evacuation Original Value Estimated value at Evacuation

nil - n/a -

EXHIBIT No. 47-1
DATE 19 Jan 1948
FILED BY R. J. Wemmer

VESSELS SOLD BY CUSTODIAN

NAME	Reg. No.	Type	Date Purchased	New or Used	Price Paid	Maintenance Work	Condition When Evacuated	With whom left	Estimated Value
K.H.	NW 3265	poor eye fishing boat	Built by claimant 1933	new	1300.00 (boat 600 engine 700)	Painted & scraped every season	good	navy took over early in 1942	600.00

Improvements to Vessel since date of purchase:

Type	Date	Cost
nil	nil	n/a

OTHER GEAR: Description Date Purchased New or Used Price Paid Condition when Evacuated Estimated value at date of evacuation

nil - n/a -

Arrangements made for storage when evacuated: none - Navy came and took boat away.

Additional Comments, if any: I have been given the opportunity of seeing the survey report of John Gould (d/ Feb 1943) and I am advised that the Custodian sold my boat (Feb 13, 1943) for 225, which was the amount of Gould's valuation. In my opinion, this was very much under a fair market value for the vessel. I did not see my boat subsequent to its being taken by the navy. I do know that it was in very good condition when it left my hands and well worth 600.00 in estimated value. I have made what I believe to be a proper deduction from cost to cover depreciation.

Katsutaro Hari
SIGNATURE

Katsutaro Hori
(Claimant's Name)

EXHIBIT No. 47-2
DATE 19 Jan. 1948
FILED BY R. J. Mcmaster

PERSONAL CHATTELS

04230
Reg. No.

Description of Major Items (and particularly of goods lost, stolen or destroyed)	Approximate Date Purchase	New or Used When Purchased	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated	Estimated value at Date of Evacuation
125 fathoms anchor	1933	not recall ^{new}	not recall.	good	\$ 25.00
rope	different	new	"	good	\$ 20.00
(Japanese) chinaware	times	new		good	\$ 50.00
1 sewing machine	1937	new	\$ 60.00	good	\$ 12.00
1 storage battery	1933	new	\$ 14.00	good	\$ 12.00
1 generator	1933	new	about 16.00	good	

Description of Storage of Goods: all of the chattels shown on the list attached to my claim (as amended) were put in a room at the home of a friend of mine, S. S. Sraguechi, Steveston, B.C. who gave me permission to store there.

General Statement as to Chattels not Described above: see list attached to my claim form - my total claim for all chattels (as revised) is \$199.74

Additional Comments, if any: In estimating values for my goods and chattels claimed for, I have endeavoured to fix prices at what I believe to have been a fair market value for same at the date of my evacuation, taking into consideration the condition of the articles and deducting a fair amount for depreciation. Katsutaro Hori

SIGNATURE

71
BUREAU HASTINGS PARK
OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN
JAPANESE SECTION

To be completed by persons of the Japanese race having property in any protected area. The proper administration of this property requires such persons to give full particulars as requested in this form.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

EXHIBIT No. 47-3

NAME: HORI, Katsutaro

DATE: 19 Jan. 1948

HOME ADDRESS: P. O. Box 224, Steveston, B. C.

FILED BY: R. J. McMaster

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 04230 SEX: Male AGE: 58

OCCUPATION: Fisherman,

(If any business or businesses carried on, state where, under what name and whether carried on by yourself or in partnership with anyone; if partnership, give partner's name.)

EMPLOYER: B. C. Packers Co. Ltd., Steveston, B. C.

MARRIED? Yes

NAME OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: Tome

ADDRESS OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: P. O. Box 224, Steveston, B. C.

NAMES OF ANY LIVING CHILDREN: Teruko (F) and Mikio (M)

ADDRESS OF CHILDREN: P. O. Box 224, Steveston, B. C.

AGE OF CHILDREN: 14 and 9 years

STATEMENT OF ALL REAL PROPERTY (Each parcel must be mentioned and particulars given)

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION: None

2. BUILDINGS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS: None

3. INSURANCE (Give particulars; state where policies are) None

4. TAXES (Amount and where payable) None

5. ENCUMBRANCES (Including any unregistered claims or deposit of title deed) None

6. OCCUPANCY AND LEASES (If vacant so state) None

Mar. 30/48
Cancelled - sent Dad.

- 7. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF TITLE DOCUMENTS: None
- 8. STATE IF ANY OTHER PERSON HAS ANY INTEREST: None
- 9. IF FARM LAND STATE CROPS SOWN: None

- 4. INSURANCE C
- 5. MORTGAGES, OTHERS:

STATEMENT OF REAL PROPERTY OCCUPIED

- 1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION: Cabin, B. C. Packers Co. Ltd., Steveston, B. C.
- 2. LANDLORD'S NAME AND ADDRESS: B. C. Packers Co. Ltd., Steveston, B. C.
- 3. PARTICULARS OF LEASE AND RENT AND DATE TO WHICH PAID: None
- 4. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF LEASE: None
- 5. SUB-TENANTS, IF ANY (Give name, address, rent and to what date paid): None
- 6. IF FARM LAND, PARTICULARS OF CROPS SOWN: None

- 6. MONEYS OWI
- 7. BONDS, DEBE
- 8. BANK ACCOU
- 9. LIFE INSURAN
- 10. INTEREST IN
- 11. SAFETY DEPO

LIABILITIES:

- 1. PERSONAL D
- 2. TRADE DEBT

STATEMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED:

- 1. GIVE BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND STATE LOCATION OF FURNITURE, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY, STOCK IN TRADE AND PERSONAL EFFECTS: Boat valued at \$600.00, name K.H., which has been turned over to the proper authorities at New Westminster, B. C. Kitchen Stove, and Sewing machine (Valued at \$55.00) left in the house at Steveston, B. C.
- 2. HORSES, LIVESTOCK AND OTHER ANIMALS, POULTRY AND PETS: None
- 3. GIVE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ANY PERSON HAVING ANY INTEREST IN, OR CLAIM ON ANY SUCH PROPERTY: None

REMARKS:

I certify that the every description in and indirect.

Dated this 3

M. Wain

FOR DEPARTME

Cancelled

M

4. INSURANCE CARRIED ON ABOVE PROPERTY: **None**

5. MORTGAGES, LIENS AND OTHER CLAIMS ON PROPERTY IN POSSESSION OF OTHERS: **None**

6. MONEYS OWING TO YOU (State if any of these debts assigned and if so, to whom) **None**

7. BONDS, DEBENTURES, SHARES, STOCKS OR OTHER SECURITIES (State whereabouts) **None**

8. BANK ACCOUNTS: **None**

9. LIFE INSURANCE: **None**

10. INTEREST IN ANY ESTATES OR TRUSTS. **None**

11. SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX: **None**

LIABILITIES:

1. PERSONAL DEBTS: **None**

2. TRADE DEBTS: **None**

REMARKS: **None**

I certify that the above information is true and complete and fully discloses all my property of every description in any protected area in British Columbia and sets forth all my liabilities direct and indirect.

Dated this 3rd day of April ~~March~~ 1942.

(Signature) Katsuta Hara

M. Wright
Witness

FOR DEPARTMENTAL USE

Cancelled.

teveston,

FIXTURES,
EFFECTS:

ned
C.
left

ST IN, OR

M

Analysis of Personal Property Claim

Claimant: Katsutaro HORI

File No. 1219.

<u>Article:</u>	<u>Amount:</u>	<u>Auction:</u>	<u>Missing:</u>	<u>Unaccounted for:</u> (Never under control of Custodian)	<u>Possibly Taken by Navy:</u>
4 lanterns	\$ 5.00	2- \$ 2.00	2		
1 row boat	5.00	2 oars - \$0.50			
1 fisherman's stove	8.00	\$4.75			
1 singer sewing machine	50.00	\$43.00			
1 gas stove	4.00	1.35 credited to Teraguchi, #1590.			
1 desk	10.00	9.00-credited to Teraguchi, #1590			
1 cross cut saw	10.00	0.90 credited to Teraguchi, #1590			
Chinawares	20.00	probably " " "			
1 generator	12.00		x		
1 row boat	5.00			x	
1-30# anchor	3.00			x	or x
1-25 lb anchor	2.50			x	or x
1-18 lb. anchor	2.25			x	or x
125 fathoms anchor rope				x	
1 storage battery	12.00			x	
search light (1)	12.00			x	
1 row boat				x	
1 clock				x	
1 compass			x	or	x
1 fishing vessel - sold by Custodian					
405.55 loss, Japanese Value \$600.00, sold by Custodian for \$250.00 less 10% - \$225.00. Please refer to brown edged vessels record.					

EXHIBIT No. 47-4
 DATE 19 Jan. 1948
 FILED BY R. J. We master

January 17th 1948.

Mr. A. Watson,
Lytton Hotel,
Lytton, B.C.

Dear Mr. Watson,

You will remember the enclosed list of personal property became detached from the claim form. It may belong to the claim of Katsutaro Hori, No.32 on the Lytton list, as the amount of personal property shown on the list agrees with the amount on the enclosed. Perhaps you have not reached the hearing of this claim, so I am enclosing the inventory.

Since writing last a few more claims have been received:

Winnipeg	3
Ft. William	1
Toronto	5
Montreal	2

I am glad to know that the weather has been good at Lytton, and hope that you are not working too strenuously.

Yours sincerely,

Enc.